
ANDREWS KURTH 

March 5, 2019 

Via First-Class Mail And Electronic Filing 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 

Re: County ofMaui, Hawaii v. Hawaii Wildlife Fund, et al. 
No. 18-260 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP 
RIVERFRONT PLAZA, EAST TOWER 
951 EAST BYRD STREET 
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 23219-4074 

TEL 804 • 788 • 8200 
FAX 804 • 788 • 8218 

ELBERT LIN 
DIRECT DIAL: 804 • 788 • 7202 
EMAIL: elin@HuntonAK.com 

I represent Petitioner in the above-captioned matter. On behalf of both parties, I am writing to 
request an extension oftime for the merits briefs and joint appendix in this case, as follows: 

Petitioners brief(andjoint appendix): May 9, 2019 

Respondents brief: July 12,2019 

Both parties have agreed to this proposed schedule, which would allow the Court to hold oral 
argument during the October 2019 sitting. 

Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

Very truly yours, 

~ 
Elbert Lin 
Counsel for Petitioner 

cc: All counsel of record 
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